

Sean DeSantis

www.winduprobot.com

3521 West Belden • Chicago, IL 60647 • (773) 336-7615 • sean@winduprobot.com

Personal Summary

Nearly a decade of web design and development experience for local and national businesses, schools, and individuals. Experience with server-side technology and several programming languages. Familiar with Flash development and design. Excellent interpersonal skills with a recognized ability for personal training and support. A patient and personable demeanor with the ability to easily adapt to new environments and acquire new skills.

Skills Summary

- Extensive experience of HTML/CSS
- Working knowledge of PHP, ASP, JavaScript
- Some Flash experience
- Web database interfacing
- Windows server maintenance and setup
- Personal training and team supervision
- Extensive customer interaction experience
- Excellent written/verbal communication

Software skills: Dreamweaver, BBedit, Photoshop, Frontpage, Windows and Mac proficient

Professional Experience

Erikson Institute **Webmaster**

2003 – Present // Chicago, IL

- Redesigned and currently maintain the Erikson intranet site – provided a complete site redesign to improve functionality and style with HTML, CSS, ASP and Javascript
- Created a new look and feel the Erikson Portal – rewrote CSS to apply a more modern style and assist ease of use
- Serve as webmaster for Erikson web sites providing Windows server support and integrating requested functionality
- Instruct others in the use of basic HTML and CSS
- Provide student, staff and faculty technical and web support

Freelance Webmaster **Freelance Work**

2000 – Present // Chicago, IL

- Professional services in: Web design, development and Linux hosting, graphic design, digital imaging
- Serve as webmaster for several local and national web sites

Web Developer/Preparator **Kass/Meridian Gallery**

2002 – Present // Chicago, IL

- Created templates for auctioning print work online
- Maintained gallery web site, adding and removing new and sold pieces
- Prepared web and printed promotional materials to advertise special events
- Photographed and retouched digital images of pieces in the collection
- Hung, framed and prepared artwork for auctions

Technical Support Administrator/Designer **Computer Network Source**

2001 – 2002 // Chicago, IL

- Designed and maintained company web site and all other visual communications
- Managed web design services and Mac support
- Provided on and off site software training and computer hardware installation
- Performed computer repairs and upgrades on various desktops and laptops

Education

University of Michigan // Ann Arbor // December 1999
Bachelors of Fine Art

Work examples available at <http://www.winduprobot.com>